
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 
DATE: July 11, 2025  

TO:    Mayor and City Council 

FROM:   Assistant City Manager 

SUBJECT:   TRANSCO Change Order Request 

 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 

1. Approve the change order request from Williams (TRANSCO) in the amount of $441,435.32 for 
the additional costs to install the meter station upgrades for Sugar Hill’s gas system needs. 

2. Approve attached budget amendment to the CIP recognizing the additional SPLOST funds. 
 
BUDGET IMPACT 
 
The project budget for 2025 is $1,575,517.  A contract with Williams, owner of the Transco Pipeline, was 
awarded in 2024 for a total of $2,147,406.96.  Additional funds are needed to complete the work. The budget 
will be amended to reflect the additional SPLOST funds necessary to fund the additional costs up to 
$2,588,842.28, currently available in the SPLOST account. 
 
DISCUSSION  
 
In December 2024, the City Council approved a contract with Williams for an upgrade to the city’s meter 
station to allow for the increasing flow rates and capacity for existing and future growth.  The original 
estimate provided by Transco was $2,147,407.  However, two factors are affecting the costs on this project 
and have led Williams to request additional funds for the work.  One is the use of a pre-assembled meter 
skid to help accelerate construction time, now just a short 60-day window.  The other is the construction 
market forces affecting scarcity of materials, equipment and labor in the new regulatory environment of the 
new administration.  Therefore, the construction bids have come in about $100,000 higher than budgeted 
and there is a need to authorize a change to the contract for these items. 
 
Staff has been working with Williams on the project’s design, bid phase, and leading up to construction for 
six months to this point.  The project will enable Sugar Hill to continue operation of its natural gas 
distribution system for years to come.  The last investment at the meter station was in 1967.  The cost per 
unit of gas sold annually is $3.04 or $207.50 per account. Over the life-cycle of the meter station, this will 
amount to $0.57 per month for its 30-year life. 
 

Attachment  

Project Expense Tracking Worksheet 
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